City of Seattle Invitation to Bid ITB-CTY-4491
Trade-In and Purchase of Used Vehicles
Addendum 

6/19/2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid-CTY-4491,  titled Trade-In and Purchase of Used Vehicles released on 6/6/2019.  The due date and time for responses is 6/20/2019; 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	On an annual basic how many units do you expect to purchase for the City? 
	Approx. 10/year
	

	2
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	How many used vehicles does the City anticipate selling per year? 
	Approx. 30-40/year
	

	3
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Is there a minimum equipment level for all the purchase vehicles requested? 
Seat Material - Vinyl or Cloth? 
Back-up Camera?

All Wheel or two-wheel drive? 


	No
	

	4
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Does the City expect the bidder to buy back the units purchased from the City?
	Yes, as trade-ins for future purchases
	

	5
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	What is the expected in-service time before the City plans to sell a vehicle back to the bidder? 
	4-5 years
	

	6
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Are all vehicles sold by the City sold “AS IS” or with a Warrant? 
	As is…like any other trade in
	

	7
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Will all vehicles offered be in good condition and able to be safely driven to the dealership? 
	No, a small percentage will be towed.
	

	8
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Are there any service records available for the vehicles the City will offer for sale to the bidder? 
	Very little.

	

	9
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Based on damage claims in a Carfax vehicle history report can a vehicle be disqualified for sale to the bidder? 
	No

	

	10
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Are the Kelley Book values based on the date a vehicle is offered for sale or the date of delivery to the dealership?
	Delivery to dealership

	

	11
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Will the City attempt to sell a vehicle on their own before offering it to the bidder and expecting the bidder to buy it?
	No
	

	12
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	The Price of the vehicle for bid evaluation is net before sales tax and license
	Yes
	

	13
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	Sales tax is added and calculated based on the seller’s location
	Yes
	

	14
	6/18/2019
	6/19/2019
	License and registration fees are added and based on the physical/garaging address of the buyer
	Yes, but they will be government issued license plates
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